A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, November 12, 2013
At
5:15 p.m.
In The

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
(2™ floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and
services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials
being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing
upon notice to Traverse City Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring
auxiliary aids or services should contact the Light and Power Department by writing or
calling the following. :

Stephanie Tvardek,
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street Posting Date: 11-8-13
Traverse City, MI 49686 4:00 p.m.
(231) 932-4543




Light and Power Board 2 November 12, 2013
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items
together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff
or the public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed
elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an
item is not removed from the consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is
approved by a single Board action adopting the consent calendar.

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 23, 2013.
(-4
b. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order to Power Line Supply for the

Parsons to Airport Access Transmission Line Project overhead and underground
materials. (Arends) (p. 6)

3. Unfinished Business

None.

4. New Business

a. Consideration of authorizing a procurement agreement with ABB Kuhlman for
the purchase of two 69/13.8 KV 12/16/20 MVA transformers for the South
Substation Project.

(Arends) (p. 13)

b. Consideration of adopting a new vision and mission statement for the utility.
(Arends ) (p. 18)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.

b. From Staff.




1. Energy Supply Presentation — Phase #1 Transmission Issues
(Arends/Dyer) (p.21)

2. Notice of Adoption — Elmwood Charter Township Greilickville
Commercial Corridor Sub Area Master Plan. (p. 44)

c. From Board.

7. Public Comment

/kmb




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, October 23, 2013

Board Members -
Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Jan Geht, Jeff Palisin, Bob Spence, John
Taylor, Patrick McGuire
Ex Officio Member -
Present: Jered Ottenwess, City Manager
Others: Tim Arends, Scott Menhart, Karla Myers-Beman, Tom Olney, Kelli

Schroeder, Rod Solak, Stephanie Tvardek, Mark Watson, J essica Wheaton

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 p.m. by Chairman McGuire.
Chairman McGuire announced the Study Session scheduled to follow the Regular Meeting
would be canceled and the business intended for that meeting would be conducted during the

Regular Meeting.

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calendar

None.

Item 3 on the Agenda being Unfinished Business

None.

Item 4 on the Agenda being New Business

4(a). Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 8, 2013.
Moved by Carruthers, seconded by Taylor, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 8,
2013 be approved.
CARRIED unanimously.
4(b). Consideration of authorizing an agreement with RTD Consulting, LLC.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Karla Myers-Beman, Controller
Tim Arends, Executive Director

Moved by Palisin, seconded by Spence, that the Board authorizes an amendment to the RTD
Consulting, LLC contract in the amount of $109,200, plus any out of pocket expenses for

consulting services as presented.

CARRIED unanimously.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 October 23, 2013

Ttem 5 on the Agenda being Appointments

None.

Item 6 on the Agenda being Reports and Communications

A.

From Legal Counsel.

None.

From Staff.

1.

Jessica Wheaton announced the Fall Clean Up Green Up event scheduled for
November 3, 2013.

Staff and Hometown Connections gave a strategic planning presentation.
The following individuals addressed the Board:

Tim Arends, Executive Director

Karla Myers-Beman, Controller

Tom Olney, Operations Manager

Rod Solak, Line Superintendent

Scott Menhart, Manager of Telecom and Technology

Kelli Schroeder, Human Resource Generalist

Jessica Wheaton, Marketing and Community Relations Coordinator
Tim Blodgett, Hometown Connections

Steve VanderMeer, Hometown Connections

. Tim Arends spoke regarding the legal confidential attorney-client communication

provided by Mr. Howard that was distributed to the Board.

From Board.

None.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

-Scott Potter, 9877 East Northern Heights, Non-Ratepayer
-Ann Rogers, 1236 Peninsula Drive, Ratepayer

There being no objection, Chairman McGuire declared the meeting adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

/st

Tim Arends, Secretary
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER
100 YEARS
To: Light & Power Board )
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director @j '
Date: November 5, 2013
Subject: Parsons to Airport Access Transmission Line Project Materials

On October 8, 2013 the Board authorized the Parsons to Airport Transmission Line Project with Kent Power
in accordance with the Restatement of Amendment No. 1 to the License Agreements for the Joint Use of
Poles Between Consumers Energy Company and City of Traverse City (“Amendment No. 17) approved by
the Board on August 27, 2013.

The Amendment No. 1 was issued to prevent a new line being installed within the back lot of many homes
because of a change in MDOT requirements for installation of new utility lines changing from 25’ to 45’ of
the centerline of the railroad right away. To prevent this hardship on property owners and a new line being
installed, TCL&P negotiated with Consumers Energy Company to upgrade its existing transmission line
through the area to accommodate TCL&P’s needs. In exchange, TCL&P will upgrade the Parsons to Airport
Access line for the benefit of Consumers Energy Company customers.

With the project scope change of adding the section from Parsons to Airport Access to the East Hammond
Transmission Line Project additional materials are required beyond what has already been authorized for this
project. GRP Engineering, Inc. has provided a memo describing its reasoning in using one vendor to obtain
a materials quote, along with the material lists for the overhead transmission line and underground
relocation. GRP has recommended issuing a purchase order to Power Line Supply in the amount of
$128,661.49 for the overhead and underground material costs.

These material costs will be reimbursed by Consumers Energy Company except for the conductor costs
(TCL&P line) in accordance with Amendment No. 1. The estimate for the conductor material not including
labor costs is $30,785.00.

Staff concurs with GRP Engineering, Inc. and recommends the Board authorize the issuance of a purchase
order for the materials described above. This item is appearing on the Consent Calendar as it is deemed by
staff to be non-controversial item. Approval of this item on the Consent Calendar means you agree with
staff’s recommendation.

If any member of the Board or the public wishes to discuss this matter, other than clarifying questions, it
should be placed on the “items removed from the consent calendar” portion of the agenda for full discussion.




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013
If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be appropriate:

MOVED BY » SECONDED BY )

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ISSUE A PURCHASE
ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF $128,661.49 TO POWER LINE SUPPLY FOR OVERHEAD AND
UNDERGROUND MATERIAL COSTS RELATING TO THE PARSONS TO AIRPORT ACCESS
TRANSMISSION LINE PROJECT.




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

November 6, 2013
11-0437.01

Mr, Tim Arends

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: Parsons Rd 69kV Line Material
Bid Recommendation

Dear Tim:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed compiling the additional material costs for the extension of
the East Transmission Line between Parsons Road Substation and Airport Access Drive. This
additional material was needed as the scope of the project was increased due to ROW. The
material was quoted by Power Line Supply (PLS).

PLS was the only vendor solicited for this material for multiple reasons. First, of the three
vendors originally solicited for the material bids on this project PLS was low bid. Second, this
material is an adder to an existing project and therefore is being treated as a change order. T his
addition is approximately a 25% adder to the original bid. Lastly PLS during the original bid
process submitted the most complete bid with the lowest cost on the major items (poles, wire,
insulators). By submitting the most complete bid they demonstrated that they could provide all
of the materials, this ability elminates the need for staff and engineering to manage and
coordinate multiple vendors, saving time and money. Power Line Supply submitted the low
quote for the additional material in the total amount of $128,661.49. This price includes standard
package size costs.

Therefore GRP Engineering, Inc. recommends that TCLP move forward with Power Line Supply
as the vendor for the additional material for the above mentioned project.

The evaluated quote spreadsheets are attached to this letter.
Please contact me at 616.942.7183 should you have any questions regarding this evaluation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

Hhrd Al

Robert A. Shelley, P.E.
Electrical Engineer

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 325 E Lake Street Suite 26
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey MI 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683

F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698




c€Log/LL

L - (2) 187 [eualey Ul [BJ0L

10°5650-€}

¥8v8 0Z88 soueyD INN/M 02 X .8/G ‘suiyoei jjod P 0Z 8LE-D
05'€ZL 8188 a0ouBy)D MN/M 81 X .8/ eulyoep log €9 8L 8lED
Iy LL o188 soueyD INN/M 9L X .8/G "Buiyoey ‘Hog P 9l 8L¢-D
G9 0P 188 a0uByD MN/M P L X ,8/G Bulyoe N Hog GE ¥l 8L€-D
08l 0.88 soueyd WN/M 0L X .8/G Bulyoe jlog 9l 0L 8LED
112y 90./8 aouByD INN/M L9 X .2/ "ulyoel ‘Hog 8/ 9 /1£D
/86 $5/806 soueyQ W7 X.2/L Be ‘'malos 8l )
95 /¥S 2109vY wiojewn|y doJq .8l ‘ueds 09 ‘WIessoI) POOA ‘8Jelg 6¢ 082-0
L 066 269-73021-000Evd idnd 2Ns0dWwo) 0} #0000} Selp-b Alqwsssy ssejeoelg ‘pul-pesq 'Wiessoid 2 192-D
856/1 2.9-2396-0052vd 1idnd a1150dW07) ,8 #0000} ‘Alquassy ssefeoelq ‘puz-pesg ‘uLessol) L 992-0
€762 $H00.9 €0 dAL 8 X . b/E-¥ X .p/E-€ 'POOM 'WIBSSOID p 092-0
66°00€'L $30048 GO 90AL DOM 28dS vy BUSd 40 0L X .8/5F X 48/G-€ 'POOM ‘WessoL] 8¢ GGZ-D
19°6€ L-ZOM uingyoeld USOV O# - ¢# '©0IM8S "dweld 8bpap L 6Y2-0
8L /0L2-309 pawIoeld [981S SH /-.8/¢ pu3-peeq Ano ‘dug ¥ G220
067ZLE celL-NvY psw.iojald [99)S SHI 'SH 'ON .91/ 'PoY Jowly vl 5120
0L'EE6'T Ly LO-HY pawloeld \OMeIq, /92 HSOV §6/# POy Jouuy 99 1120
Z5 Y98y S-Z8L-1HS4D ucsIepuy dWa] UBIH 'ok3 19500S/M #000 G2 ¢8 L-GG'| ‘uoisuadsng ‘dwe|Q 99 SZL0
Y112 N-Z8-SW uosispuy SpoY JOWIy/M MOHO SSHI 91/ ‘uoisuadsng ‘dwejd [ 8L1-0
oV v.2 D-65-3AMS U0SIapUY RID/M #000 81 'SePEID IV (2/b-b/V) 485 - 2¢ _duD [0}Sid '20ys pug-peeq ‘dwel) g 860-0
GG 'EE9'S OVSS-60£€-va3S uosispuy SSOV G6/# AIQUBsSY pug-peeq uoissaldwo) 0¢ 680-0
ve /T N-9%-5d uosJepuy #000'8 USOV 0/c# - o# 'duD |0)sid ‘@0ys puz-peeq ‘dwe|n 24 890-D
2.°05¢C 91-1'6582 seybnH do] e10d .0l 'sHOg ,8/5 (2) ‘MOHO ‘Hoddng 6 Z90-0
86°G0L PEYS aoueyd do1 810d .vb-2) sWod ,8/G (2) MOHO Hoddng ¥ 190-0
€9z cEYS aouBy) do] 310d .z -0} s30d ,.8/S (2) MOHO ‘Hoddng L 090-D
0z'LLZ 7-€06. 80UBYD jog-¢ ‘dwe(d z¢ ¥60-D
00CL5'L ZZErL souBY) peaiyl | ‘odA1-e|ppes ‘wiessol) 'uld 801 0£0-0
0002 1085 soueyd ,8/G epjoBys Joyouy 9 8L0-D
00GL 00ELr ueeoBN uld .8/ '100ds ¢ ‘loodg ‘1exoelg 3 ¥00-0
oy LZL 09509 Aingsijes pleng {ewluy bulysng ‘pieng Gl £G8-9
1602 0000020-0L0d4HZ ueaoeN JOnNO WJessol) JeWAIod ‘AODIN At 8 'SselD uonnguisiq Aing-AresH ‘Isisely Sl 20.-9
L8Py Tl 0Z00S1£0052d sselg oo #0686y v PEC] UBISaQ 'eseg UlBD ‘/\169 JaWA|od UOdijig 1S0d U] ) 95¢-9
cT'L6E L 010ZS0£05208 sseig 0IyO #000°5Z TNS 'BBUST .6 LY 1ea-SIASID-A /69 Jauwkjod auodli “uoisuadsng 8l £8z-9
SE'OvT G1L20-G1L0L0p sselg olyo Gl-1ad 2dAL eA3-siA81D #000'GL TNS AMGL 1ewAjod ‘uoisuadsng 62 05¢-9
10729 $5-0LC Bbe|4 #000'12 .0 JelI0y SIna[D-SIAS[D ‘ssejfieqid ‘uieng Ang ‘ojensuyj ¥ ozlL-9
A AEBYLI ueaJoE JUSWIUOENY YAy paxids eualAupaklod "MOli@A 8 'Piend Ang ‘piens ol ov0-9
R Z-€5-1dH XLUpUsH Z-6C ISNV #000'S Uld .8/S 8/l € X .£ 18wA|od ‘joods “Jojejnsu L v20-4a
SoLL £-GG-ldH XLpUSH €-GG ISNY MO9N-D AMGL JaWAjod ‘uld Jojeinsy € $10-9
L6 'GSY 4S1-IdH XLPUSH $-GG ISNV MOSN-d4 AMSL 18WA|0d ‘uld “Joyensuj 90l 0.0-9
12052 1EELOLLL 2ouByD ASL Y00E epelg pllos Inoind L 889V
v0 Lyb'L 4-8-0-6412068 ueo 0B QH elxg §X odA 1swAjod 718 A1S6 ‘ANSL 'YOOL InoIng 91 199V
LL7/8YLL QUZLIY.EL %S AMG) Y009 ‘palessd( Bueg ‘eseyd ¢ Mealg Jiy UOUMS [ 69V
ERIE # 1dvd HIHNLOVANNYIA NOILdI¥0S3a Amuenp "ON
ga1s3o9oNns a318399NS W3LI pepssN W3l

€LIYTI0L AddNS INIT ¥3MOd

1S17 IVII3ALVIA

INIT NOISSINSNVYHL AVIHAEIAO TVLIOL

¥IMOd ® LHOIT ALID ISHIAVHL




eLoe/iiy

Z - (2) 3817 [eusjeiy SUlT [BI0L

10°G650-€L

£eGe8 |l SIMUINOS 2eiq, 'SSOV /9 IIWdY 662 @lqe0]  ISG¥'Y gze-a
99°ee SIIMINOS JUBABY, WSOV L/9 O/L# I98D 09 602-0
SS'eY SJIMNOS orereds, 4SOV L/ ¢# °laed gel 102-a
Zv BSL SIIMUINOS 81\ 8Ur pelenod PIoS ‘N 9# '8I9BD £5¢E 090-Q
/9°909°') SIMNOS Umel( pleH WnipeN ‘eJeg PUBlS NO v# 219ed|  0L¥'e /20-a
LO'ShY SJIMLRNOS UMelq ¥oS "eleg PuelS NO IWOW 0SZ ©1ded 0zt 0c0-a
69°8EL SIMUINOS Umelq oS eleg 'pueisS NO O/v# ©I19ed Sy 610-0
17501 SIMUNOS Umeiq] JoS ‘eleg 'PUBNS ND c# 219eD 0Ll 910-0
9L '5ze SIMUIN0S umelq Jos ‘eieg plios N 9# DIM €08 L00-d
€Ly Y0S7-OS pauiojald [enneN XL ¢# Pug peaq 'eoniss 'dug 9 00/-0
6L9LL1 9555692300 N SIABID/M MO 1O LGG//E//€ "90ys puz3-peaq ‘duwel 6 9890
87 SEl 4-09€1-1dS pawlojeld Z-£5 ISNV 9SOV ¥ 98¢# 11 100dS S 199-0
€5 /0V'L LZL0-3.LM pawiojeld 7G5 1SNV PP8N-4 '1/81 4SOV ¥ 95€# Mo0/dBIM "SaLL PawIod-8id 0G¢€ €950
160/ §1d13d0 SN MOLdO .Gl AU 6 GZr-0
68651 0£-000 uosiepuy #000°0¢ Buluad0 8/ 'Uld ,8/G SIABID SIA3ID 0L €150
162yl 0€-0S UOSISpUY #0000€ ‘NI .8/ 'BuiusdQ ,8/Z 'SIS|D-123005 'SIA3ID ZL )
11962 0£-08A uosJispuy #000'0€ 19208 G-25/5-2S ISNY 'Uld /€ ‘IIEG-SINS|D-A 'SIN8ID oy 80%-0
€289 30 uosIapuy .06 9A3-SIABID "SINID v £0%-0
oL /12Z 08-¥MOS 'soig seybnH SI0H ,O1/S 1 J8USEM PeAIND 21enbg /L X . X ubr J9Usem ZEL 16€-0
ZL6 09-7AMOS "soig seybnH 3I0H +OL/L | J8USEM PeaInD 81enbs b/l X ubr X i J9USBM v 68€-0
€002 Z1£289 30UBYD 3I0H .O}/1 L JoUSEM POAIND 21eNnbg b/l X .€ X uE JOUSEM €C G8E0
ST¥e €189 ERIER 3I0H ,O}/1 ) "21enbs ,9L/E X /LT X ub/L-C 1OUSEM LSt 7860
6LV €089 ESIER) 3I0H ,91/6 "EI0 ,8/S-) PUNOY JBUSEM g/ 17€0
90Vl 6159 ESIEN) ,8/S "9k3 3|1quIiyL NN v 89€-0
00'L¥ 2059 PRIV .8/S 9k 3 NN 1T ¥98-0
6909 Z15¢E ESIENR) L8/S INWIO0T NN 9/¢ ¥5E-0
8052 L15€ ELENR) 271 NP0 NN 801 €560
€Z6LL 9-02.12.2 saybny #05e8) MN/M 0T X .7/€ 943 JepInoys peaing }1og J 0C 86£-0
SBYEL 9-029'12/2 saybnH #00v2L IDN/M 0T X .8/G ‘943 Jep|noys paning jog Z 0C /££-0
vy ¥6 99662 EIENR) INN /M .91 X .8/ ©f3 Hog L )
0£9 79662 BN NN /M 7L X.8/S ©A3 lod Z ¥l Gee-0
511z 921961/2 "soig saybnH NN /M ,2) X .8/ k3 Hog ) ZL Gee0
19105 00v28/vAsd N SINN/M b2 X ,8/2 Bululy 8|gnogd ‘jiod 0S vZ 08€-0
5L 9T 1188 3oUByD SN/ .82 X ,8/S bullly 8jgnod ‘Hog g 8¢ 82e-0
6EZL 7€98 20UBYD INN/M .2 X .8/ ‘obeLie) og gl 260
ZLL ZLrE08 ESIER) MN/M S 7 X .8/ ‘obeued 1og Z Sy p2e0
67'8/6 15205020 EIER) MN/M 02 X ,8/2 Uy 108 ZeL 0Z 02€-0
v 18T 95205020 RS MN/M 81 X .8// UIyDEIN 108 42 8L 02e0
0L /8 $5205020 30UBYD INN/M 9L X ,.8/Z SUIYOEN Hog 9 9l 02e0
0000 5088 SR TIN/M .G X .8/S OUIOBN 108 001 S 8LED
952/ 7288 3oUBYD TN/ .22 X 8IS ‘OUIYOBN Hog 8z ZZ 8180
3004d # 1dvd U34NLOVANNYIN NOILdI¥0S3a Apuend "ON
a31S399NS @31S399N8S W3LI papasN WLl

€LI¥2I0L A1ddNS 3NIT ¥3MO0d

1S17 IVI™3LVIA

3INIT NOISSINSNVYHL AVIHYIAO V101

HIMOd 8 LHOIT ALID 3SHIAVHL




eLoe/L/y

¢ - (2) 317 leusiep aui (g0

10'6650-¢l

h
<

8/'/8¥'¥0L IV10L

00°00L°LL Y.LIN3d 240 €H-S0L "8|0d POOA p 6Y2-]
00°0/E°0L V.IN3d 2Q ‘€H-00L '8|0d POOM L vl
00°0SS'S WY1INId dAS 2-GG '8j0d POOM S SoL-l
6L/1 001592 %8S dwy 00L M ©dA1 ™Mu] esnd ¢ 908-H
26¢ 010592 0%8S dury 01 "M odAl ui esng L 96/-H
95’ £00LE Aoulesy dwy € M adAL Hury esnd L €6/-H
12708 09-SdS 4V MOL1d0 '8As8ig 80lldS 9 3]
ZG€E6'L 108S 73v[eay z1) Aety 20yds sUQ Xew Jagid pyL AMDLJO 199)S ‘puncy ‘8insopul xog 891|dg € ovZ-9
L2912 2000L-40V uosiepuy 9I0H ¢ O} GB/# TV [eullla] 'uoissaidwoy '10j0suuo) 9 68/-4
¥/'G5C 40V uoslapuy PEd 1| 01 4SOV ¥'9EE 1V '[RUlLLIS] ‘uoIsSIdWo) 10j08Uu0Y zl ¥8/-4
8€°G01 NgZL-0/L-TNVA uosiapuy pEd 184 01 ¥SOV O/L# "1V JeUIWIS] "uoissaldwo) 10}0duuo) 9 z8/-4
00vZl 75-a1L uosIepuy azuoig ‘ajgno( 1e|4 0} 8iqed OSE# - [0S Z# 'Pe)jog 40jauuo) 4} €/6-4
0029 ailL uosJapuy ezuoig 1ejd 0] 8|qed 'Payog 'J0}o8UL0D 9 2154
SE¥69 72621550490 74V yog Z .22 01 1SS ‘Bulpuog ‘dwe|) Se 98L-4
62 /SE LGSLELEMD0 74V MO 140 "10}08uu0)d 9 €814
LULEL NW-80-0€¥-04 74V MDLJO 18xoeig (109 do0T 90iA1eS < Z81-4
8112 LOG/69YMDO 4V MOLdO '8lod POOAA @pInD ‘dwe|) 8¢ L8l-4
G98rlL d0z51-0 uosJapuy 0/L#9% 'ND 10 Ty-1v ‘dwed suM JoH 8L Sirl-4
11162 OVSSZZL0¥ llegany MeId, //92 SSOV 66/ 'uoissaldwo) aAss|g dooT 10j0suu0) 3 o¢L-4
vyl 0v05-09 uosiopuy azuolg 'ND AS 0/b#-C XelN 01 ND [0S L#-Z UIN ‘@dAL-8SIA 'pajog "Jojosuuo) € 86214
¥Z 066 BL9SHM wingxoe[g| [1eg PIOS 0/2# USOV 9EE# - LLy# 10joeuuo) feng '8lA1g uoissesdwod Y dnung 8z Z6L1-4
96°8¢ 9690HM wnayoe|g| 1eg pioS c# JSOV Occ# - LLy# [H0108uuo) sjbulg '9lA1S uoissaidwod yw ‘anung € S8LL-d
€z¢e $OZOA Apuing ND 41S ¥# - 10S 8# 0} NO 1S Z# 10S g# H-dwu) ‘uoissaidwo) 10josuun) 2 190-4
59°0€ YOVOA Apuing ND 4S/10S i 01 NO 1S ¥# 10S o# H-dwud ‘uoissaidwo) J0jsuU0) 1z 090-4
L0°ze 9D¥OA Apuing N AS/10S 9% 0} ND 1S v# 10S 9% H-dwu) 'uoissaidwo) 'JoYsUU0D 99 650-
LS. S/8HM uingxoelg USDOV 9EE# 0} USOV O/ 96 /2 p# 'U0IssaIdo) 10}0suu0) 8 5€0-4
95'C S188M amayoe|g |y 2 0/ 0/c# 10 9SOV ¥'¢ 0/1'0/2# 01 JSOV 0/F 9EE ' LLp# 'U0ISsaIdwo) '10jo8UU0D L £€0-4
2529 SLLdM uingyoe|g ND O/p# 10 4SOV O/F'9EE# O} USOV 0/F'9EC# uoissaidwod 'J0Joouu0d 61 Z£0-4
6E L1 SLZYM uINGOBIGY 1'2'0/1 ‘0/2# 10 dSOVO'v'Z 0/1 0/2# 0} dSOV 9e€# ‘uoissesdulo) "10y8uuo) € 1£0-4
v0'9 6.2dM ungoelg@l N 0/L#'0/2# 10 ¥SOV 0/L'0/2# 03 HSOV 0/1L'0/2# 'Uoissaidwo) ‘10}08uuod 0l /204
508 68THM uingxoeid N 9'v'¢# 10 ¥SOV 9'v'Z# 0} JSOV 0/1°0/2# ‘Uoissaidwo) 110josuuod Z5 920-4
G0 681 HM winagxoe|g ND 9'v'C# 10 ¥SDV 9'7 Z# O} USOV Z°0/1# Uoisseidwo) *10}08uu0) 4 5Z0d
cLLL yoLLr uesoBN NN /M p/e "dweid bupunoln ‘dweld ] 2204
£e'18l coLLr ueo7oBl NN /M ,8/G ‘dwed Buipunols ‘dwei) 1L 120-4
vl 11202 "soug seybny 109 /€ 104 Buipuog ‘diiD gL 9L1-3
00082 Y6Yor ueaToBl pepuenS ND O# JUI0d puoWelq/pe|ioy ‘pee] umoq pajeodiaddo) ‘seideis cie 00L-3
8512 YrE-SD1D uosJspuy azuolg '0/z#-8# BN YuB) - 9lqeD ‘dwe|) 6 160-3
68'6 680 ueoTOEN .8/G '@Zuolig ‘poy punols ‘dwe|o ) 050-3
e/ cL-8EE8r ues o pe|D J2ddo) 8 X ,.8/G ‘POY pUNcI9 8 L00-3
81" /0b puUBAS [BUCHEN peziuealed ‘D SSB|D #0080 1993S Yibuans YbiH eixg ‘18-, 9L/.L ‘puesnS 65y £¥8-a

ERIE # 19vd HIHNLOVANNYW NOILdIYOS3a Auenp "ON
a31s3ooNs a318399ns 3L pepasN NI LI

€LIYTI0L AddNS 3NIT ¥3MOd

1SI7 IVih3LVIA

INIT NOISSINSNVYL AVIHYIAO0 TV10OL

HIMOd 8 LHOIT ALID ISUIAVAIL



N
—

eLoT/LLL L - (2) 17 1BUSIRIN ©N puowiwey se3 Lo LEYOCL

VLelL've $

05'852'c BUMUINOS A009 ISN/MHY ‘PuBAS ND WO 00S ‘81980 05¢ $80-d
1/GEL UIMYINOS BIM BUIT PRJBA0D PIOS "ND 9% ‘918D 0Z 090-a
0/°8l€ 2UMYINOS umelq Jos ‘aieg ‘puess ND WONW 0SE 8lqeD 09 120-0
£8°191 3IMUINCS umelq Jos ‘aieg ‘puess NO 0/Z# @198 08 810-
0246 glLLz Aingsjes pseng jewiuy Buiysng ‘piens Zl £58-9
88'¥¥ [ 181emijod Jeremhiod Iled Uojje9) ‘apelB-usjuip ‘sjqewweY-UON ‘Paseg-1ejepA Bulind 8|qe) juesugnT z 0¥01-a
Z9°61LL oe|jeJauly .9 'deng poddng jinpuo) zl 8/1-3
¥228 0160 ueaoBRW papeaJy] ‘pe|Q Jaddod 01 X .¥/E POy punclo ¥ 800-3
08€8LL avelgyLOvINED ueaOBRN «£1 X 87 ‘9Seyd Jod S8j0H-¢ '8SBU4-991y] 'UOISUSXT .0 18X0Blg z G9i-9
18°982'S1 BPUDO/eINEY IS Hd3 %EEL NO WOW 06/ ‘PIRIYS ade] Jemod ‘8|qe)d 000°} £6£-a
86°28 9 8d JBWOH 005 L# - Z# (¥) 'spod ¥ ', ‘[ess inpuon z 5zs1-3
22999 BEL6E-H.LYSL 80J31d-J8Ysi }uN uoKEdIpUl 037 JOJBDIpY| JuaIng jne4 z iy |
zz 088 9£-69-£9-04 jseouo) 1e8byOIMS | 116 HNC 104 ".9€ X ,69 X ,£9 818JoU0D-1sWAl0d 'pedxod L Z02-9
6Vl 016¢ souey) .8/€ INW00T 1NN 8 2580
67 ZLPE98 adouey) INN/M G'¥ X ,8/E ‘8bele) jjog 8 Sy y2e-D
A AZy8MHD09 uoidwey)d (1249) sbuiidnod OAd (2) yum ssejBiagi4 'snipey 09 .6¥ .9 ‘Mmoqi3 ! 6653
Z9v8¢'L uope) (pajs] ebejoo4 (2101) sUiBUET 01 '0F HOS OAd .9 BNPUCD 09¢ 6523
Ly'62 9z81-119 pjempe) S10JONpU0Y OML “.p/E O} 1S 0/ 'POY PUNOIS) 0} 3|GeD "PISAA QIULBLI0XT v Z £€0-3
YA 9ZD9ZDA Apuing NO NS 0/z# - 10S 0/L# 03 N N1S0/2# - 10S 0/1# H-dwn) “uoissaidwio) “Jopauuo) v ¥90-4
Ywzie 29-01L U0SJopUY dzuoug ‘sjgnoq '1e|d 0} 8|98 00S# - 10S 0/L# ‘Paog Jojsuund P ¥/5-4
€L'8 2eS1L uosJapuy ozuo.g 'aibuis Jed 0} 21980 IS 0/Z# - 10S 8# ‘pajjog Jojosuu0)d z 99G-4
98°ce $ 99L0% WE Avd YIAIIN 3I0H Z 0} 00G# Tv/ND '[RUluLIS] “UoiSsaiduie] J0josuu0) £ 96/~

El I # 1dvd HIHNLOVANNYIN NOILdI¥0S3a ALIINYND ‘ON
g3.18399NS g318399NS W31 A3LYNILST 3L

1SITIVI™I3LYIN
NOILVYDO13d ANNOYOUIANN
INIT AM69 NOLLVLSaNS ONOWIWVH 1sv3
Y3IMOd B LHOIT ALID ISUIAVHL



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013

St 1975

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: November 7, 2013
Subject: South Substation Transformers

To: Light & Power Board @)
A,

On November 5, 2013, bids were opened and reviewed for two 69/13.8KV Power Transformers for the
South Substation Project approved by the board February 14, 2012. TCL&P received two bids, with an
additional bid arriving eight minutes after the bid opening time. Per the requirements set forth in the bid
proposal of the date and time it had to be received, the bid was returned unopened to the vendor.

In the initial project authorization only one transformer was included in the budget, because of the Load
Study prepared and presented to the Board by GRP Engineering there was an additional transformer added to
the South Substation Project. An updated project authorization request has been incorporated into your
board binders.

Following are the bids received:

Base Cost Evaluated Cost
Manufacturer with Extra Bushings With Losses Delivery Schedule
For 12/16/20 MVA:
ABB Kuhlman $980,900 $1,297,416 30 weeks
Waukesha Electric $1,041,784 $1,354,898 18-22 weeks
Delta Star Tardy Bid (returned unopened)

For your review, attached is GRP Engineering Inc.’s letter recommending ABB Kuhlman along with
their bid tabulation sheet and evaluation.

Staff concurs with GRP Engineering and recommends accepting the low bid from ABB Kuhlman in the
amount of $980,900.

If the Board concurs with staff’s recommendation, the following motion would be appropriate.

(RECOMMENDED MOTION ON FOLLOWING PAGE)

13




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ,
THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY TO EXECUTE A
PROCUREMENT AGREEMENT WITH ABB KUHLMAN IN THE AMOUNT OF $980,900 FOR
TWO TRANSFORMERS FOR THE SOUTH DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION; SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL AS TO SUBSTANCE BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND APPROVAL AS TO
FORM BY GENERAL COUNSEL.




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

November 6, 2013
12-0462.01

Mr. Tim Arends

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Sub Transformer
Bid Recommendation

Dear Tim:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed reviewing the bids submitted for the two (2)
12/16/20MVA Transformers for the proposed South Substation. Two of the three bidders
solicited for bids replied to the bid request. However, one of the bidders, Delta Star, did not
submit a bid on time and therefore the bid was not opened and returned to the bidder, ABB
submitted the low bid for the two transformers in the total amount of $973,700.00. ABB also
provided a cost of $7,200.00 for one spare bushing each for both the 69kV and the 13.8kV
terminals.

Therefore GRP Engineering, Inc. recommends that TCLP accept the low bid from ABB for the
two transformers and purchase one set of spare bushings from ABB for a total amount of
$980,900.00.

ABB took no major exceptions to the bid documents however they did issue their standard terms
and conditions. The evaluated bid spreadsheets are attached to this letter.

Please contact me at 616.942.7183 should you have any questions regarding this evaluation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

i M

Robert A. Shelley, P.E. L
Electrical Engineer ’

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 325 E Lake Street Suite 26

Grand Rapids M| 49546 Petoskey Ml 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683
F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698

15




€L0zZ/9/L 1 geL pig Juyx gng uinosg 107C9r0-ch

"3'd ‘UBY9SDON “d [PBYRIN

TN SR h

-ouy ‘Bunsauibuly dyo

-pess pue peusado Apignd auem UiBIBY PIJEINGE} SPIY 3U) ‘€10T ‘G JOqQUIBAON ‘Aepsinyl Uo Swg [20] “WEQ0:0} B Jeyl Alped o0 St SiyL

09°9L¥°'262°1% 00°002°2% 00°00.°€.6% %S NYWHNM / 88Y
00°868'¥SE'LS 00°055°€$ 00°¥€2'8€0°1$ %S VHSIANVYM / XdS
aig ON ¥yLs vii3a
SMAVINTY 180D a3LvNnivA3 SHONIHSNG Vii1X3 JORId 4dig 3sva ALRINO3S sy3aaid
aig
0.46% IN ‘A3MS013d 9896% IIN ‘A11D ISUIAVIL
133¥1S AVE 65F 133¥1S SONILSVYH L€LL
“ONI “ONINIINIONT U9 LININIAUNO0Ud YINWHOISNYIL NOILV¥1ISENs H1NOS UIAMOd B LHOIT ALID ISHIAVIL
HIIANIONT HINMO

NOILvINgVvl did




BID EVALUATION FOR :

ONE 12/16/20 MVA TRANSFORMER W/LTC FOR

BID DATE : 11/5/2013

SOUTH SUBSTATION
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN
DELTA STAR ABB Kuhlman WAUKESHA/SPX
ITEM NO.1 (12/16/20 MVA) No Bid $486,850.00 $519,117.00
ITEM 2 (5 year warranty) $0.00 $0.00
ITEM 3 (Spare 69kV Bushing) $4,400.00 $2,244.00
ITEM 4 (Spare 15kV Bushing) $2,800.00 $1,306.00
WauKesna, Wi
PLACE OF MANUFACTURE Crystal Springs, MS Goldshoro,SC
DELIVERY TIME 30 wks 18-22 wks
PROJECTED DELIVERY 6/15/2014 4/15/2014
BID BOND Yes Yes
KV -BIL of BUSHINGS HV/LV/IHOXO 350/150/150 350/110/110,
LTC MANUFACTURE REINHAUSEN RMV {I WAUKESHA UZD
LTC INTERUPTERS VACUUM RESISTIVE
LTC MAJOR MAINTENANCE 500,000 N/A
LTC CONTACT LIFE 1,000,000 500,000
IMPEDANCE: POSITIVE/ ZERO 8.0% /7.6% 8.0% /7.6%
COIL WINDING MATERIAL: COPPER COPPER
VACUUM FILL REQUIRED: No No
LOSSES: NO LOAD 9.69 9.50
LOAD @10.0 MVA (50% Loading) 34.60 34.40
TOTAL LOSSES 44.29 43.90
LOSS COSTS: NO LOAD @ $5,870/KW * $56,880.30 $55,765.00
LOAD @ $2930/KW + $101,378.00 $100,792.00
TOTAL LOSS COST $158,258.30 $156,557.00
* Costs Based on $0.067 kWh for 10 yrs
+ Costs Based on $0.087 kWh for 10 yrs w/ 50% use factor
COOLING CLASS: ONAN/ONAF/ONAF ONAN/ONAF/ONAF
COOLING EQUIPMENT: 6 RAD / 48 FANS 4 RAD / 24 FANS
SOUND LEVELS: 1’/ &' 69db/72db NA / 65db
OIL: GALLONS 4,010 5,260
CORE & COIL WEIGHT: Ibs, 34,600 41,983
TOTAL WEIGHT: Ibs 94,100 111,981
SHIPPING WEIGHT (HEAVIEST PIECE): Ibs 84,500 100,421
Ol PRESERVATION SYSTEM NITROGEN NITROGEN
BASE DIMENSIONS 127" X6 13-1" X 6'-2"
PAYMENT TERMS (Net 30) 90%/10% 30%/30%/30%/10%
BID VALID FOR 60 DAYS 30 DAYS
TOTAL EVALUATED PRICE (12/16/20 MVA) No Bid $652,308.30 $679,224.00
EVALUATED COST DIFFERENTIAL $26,915.70

The bid was for two transformers, however the evaluation Is based on one transformer. Total cost would therefore be doubled.

GRP Engineering

Jof1

111612013

17




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 10, 2013

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

100 YEARS

N\,

To: Light & Power Board /';) \)
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director (7/
Date: November 6, 2013

Subject: Proposed New Vision and Mission Statements for TCL&P

As part of the overall strategic planning process, a committee consisting of Board Chairman Pat
McGuire, Vice Chairman John Taylor, Jessica Wheaton and I met recently to review the current
vision and mission statements and brainstorm new options that may better reflect the utility today
based on the ideals of the current board and expectations of the utility’s customers and city residents.

The full Board received a copy of the current vision and mission statements, along with the new
options proposed by the committee, and were asked to provide feedback on those options, or to
include any thoughts they may have.

Attached are the various vision and mission statements that were proposed by the committee, along
with various board members thoughts, ideas or selections. Based upon the input received, staff
recommends the following statements for the Board’s consideration:

Vision Statement .....”To build the long-term value of TCL&P for the benefit of the City, its
residents and customers”

Mission Statement .....”The Mission of TCL&P is to provide the Public Power benefits of safety,
lower rates, high reliability, local control and exceptional customer services to the City, its residents
and customers.”

If the Board is in agreement with staff’s recommendation, the following motions would be
appropriate:

(TWO MOTIONS FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE)

Qo




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF NOVEMBER 10, 2013

VISION STATEMENT

MOVED BY SECONDED BY

THAT THE LIGHT AND POWER BOARD ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING VISION
STATEMENT: “TO BUILD THE LONG-TERM VALUE OF TCL&P FOR THE BENEFIT
OF THE CITY, ITS RESIDENTS AND CUSTOMERS. »

MISSION STATEMENT

MOVED BY SECONDED BY

THAT THE LIGHT AND BOARD ADOPTS THE FOLLOWING MISSION STATEMENT:
“THE MISSION OF TCL&P IS TO PROVIDE THE PUBLIC POWER BENEFITS OF
SAFETY, LOWER RATES, HIGH RELIABILITY, LOCAL CONTROL AND
EXCEPTIONAL CUSTOMER SERVICES TO THE CITY, ITS RESIDENTS AND
CUSTOMERS.”




Vision

. To enhance the local quality of life by securing our energy future (Current)
(Geht)

. To build the long-term value of TCL&P for the benefit of the City and its
residents (Committee option I; Spence — add “customers”; McGuire;
Carruthers)

. To maximize benefit to the City and its residents while representing the
values of our community as they pertain to energy (Committee option 1)

(Budros — “To meet Traverse City’s energy needs and secure Traverse
City’s energy future”)

Mission Statement

. TCL&P is a customer focused utility which provides safe, reliable,
competitively priced energy and related services in an environmentally
conscious manner. (Current) (Geht)

. Itis the mission of TCL&P that it provides the Public Power benefits of
lower rates, high reliability, local control and exceptional customer service
to the City and its residents. (Committee; Spence — add “customers”;
McGuire; Carruthers — delete “It is” change “that it provides” to “is to
provide” and change “service” to “services”)

(Budros — “As a locally controlled public power electric utility, it is TCL&P’s

mission to provide safe, reliable, low cost energy in an environmentally
conscious manner.”) *

20



gzeze 14 ‘siiauosyder
LEE Xog ‘6¢C NS

[savaa oo

YImOd ¥ LHOIT J.Q%wmv ‘P JUBWINUOW TLLT
ALID 3IS¥IAVHL I‘WM.WMJW 911 ‘6uiinsuo) aLy

€Ig] 15° ‘3°d ‘49AQ "1 112qoy

€T0C ‘2T 19qWIDAON

19MOod
pue 1ybi1q A1) 9s.ddAed]
104 judwdojanag s|eon
pue uoljew.iojut p.leog




£€T02/S/11 D711 ‘Bunnsuod @1y

Huiuue|d 224nosad 10} Juswabeuew 0] saullapinD

pauue|d
9Je s21do] snolleA UO S193uasaJdd Jualaip 41no4

1ew.l0) SAIDe U]
yauow Jad Jnoy auo Aj@jewixolddy

ssaoo.4d yjuow 3ybis 03 XIS

M3INIDAQD Weldbo.ud




23

€ €T02/S/1T D11 ‘Buninsuod aly £T02/S/1T A

sauljapinb pue sjeob jo Juswdo|aA3p YL =
sJoylo yum uonedpijed sA juspuadapu] =
ssado0J4d bujuue|d uopelauaH Ayl =

Sanssi
paje[aJ Joyl0 pue sjuswsadinbas snuaAad ‘3s0d ‘jepueuld s

SaNss| |eD0T pue sjuswadinbay [ejuswuodiAug =
UO|]BJoUD5) M3U JOJ paduU Byl =
uoissiwsuel] =

juswuodiAug bunesado 9yl =

p3J49A0) 9q 0] sdido ]



2 €T02/S/1T D711 ‘buninsuod ALy
‘POJ[oXY pleMOH
pue JoAQ gog -saullapinb pue sjeob jo juswdo|aAap YL

vddA 18beuely |elauaD
‘s12)|eM 9ARQ-SJ9Y30 yum uopeddipied “SA Juspuadapul

'se1bajeays Abisu3 jo juapisald
‘qud ‘poJ|axy piemoH-ssadodd Buiuueld uonelausn ayl

*suo1IN|0S
|epueulq AN 4o uspisald ‘dweyoneag 3ie -SaNss|
pajejaJ Jayio pue syuswadinbal sanuaAad ‘3s0d ‘jepdueuld

‘Buninsuo) @ly Juspisald
J9AQ qog-sanss| [eJ207 pue sjuswadinbay |ejuswuodiAug

‘Buiainsuo)
dLy 1usaplisald 12AQ qog-uoljeldauan mal 104 poau ayl

‘Buiansuo) alyd Juspisald J9AQ gog-uolssiwsued |

‘Buizinsuo)d
a.Ld Juapisald J9Ag gog-jusawuodiaug buiesadQ syl

sd>1do] }JO S.19j1u9asald

€T02/S/1T




S €102/S/11 D711 ‘Bunnsuod @l €102/S/TT

‘Buipueisiapun
|[enid2ouod 31e11jI0R) 0] MIIAIDAO [9AD] YbIy AISA Y =

'Ss220.4d bujuue|d ay3 ojul
pajeJodiooul g pjnoys 1eyy sjeob oiypads Aue AJauapr =

‘pJeog 9yl JO 3JuUanjjul 3yl JO 1IN0 aJe Jey] SaNss| Jeyp =
'SSaJppe 03 Spaau pJeogd 2yl 1Y) SaNss| JeyM\ =

‘Bujuue|d 924n0SaJ Ul paJapISU0d 9q 03} dAeY
[|IM 1BY] SaNssI sholieA ayj Jo Buipuejsiapun J9)aqy =

£SS3204d siy] wo.4j 2wWod3lno
pajldadxa ay3] si jJeym




9 €T02/S/1T D711 ‘Buninsuod @iy £T02/S/TT

éSS920.1d 9yl uo uonsand




L €T02/S/TT 2711 ‘Buninsuod dly €102/S/TT

uoneJauab [ed0] "SA uollelauab jowy —
syayJew Abisugz/sioxtew Ajpede) —
S)J2U 93100 /Sjulelisuod uoissiwsueld| —
sanss| Ajjiqelloy —
suoebi|qo aAISY —

;91| sbuiyl Jeay Sp\ =

;suondo Ajddns samod aaniny
BujujwJalap ul auerioduwi siyl buimoud st Aym —
:aJayy aie sabejuenpesip/sabejueape ayj ale Jeym —
£1SIX2 24n30NJ3s siyl seop AU —

¢PHOM
Ain buoqybiau ay3z 03 3P2UU0D d1D1 S20p MOH —

jluswuodiaue buipesado ayy Aq juesw st JBYp\ =

juswuoldiAaug bunesadQ aylL




8 €102/S/1T D711 ‘Bunnsuo) a1 €T0T/S/IT T

*SUOISIDaP
uoneJauab auniny Ul passaJappe 9q 03 pasu |[Im Jeu)
SoNSS| U] JO SWOS pueisiapun pue 23s o3 djgy |[IM ]} =

id1DL Jo suonedado ay) paldajje 1 Moy pue jnoge awled
OSIW Aym 3x23u0d ojul 3nd djay [[IM MIIAIDAO SIYL =

¢ (suonesado
1U944N2) OSIN 24042q 91e49d0 WISAS 4101 @Yl PIPp MOH =

iPOPOdU Sl }X93U0D BWOS
suoljsanb asoyj Jemsue o]




6 €T02/S/11 D711 ‘Bunnsuod ALy €T0Z/S/T Il

"SWI]SAS
NOI Jabie| yam 340m 03 sanljige Jiayjy asealoul 03 salpuabe
UOIDY JUIOL UM Sjuswaaibe padojoAsp Swa1SAs [|ewsS 1SO =

*SI9UMO uolIssiwsued |
UM s21ndsip 1snW 9A|j0Sad 03 DY3d4 uo Ajad 03 pey pue
SWI21SAS Juspuadop uoIssilISURI] 9J9M dTDL 3l] SWo3sAs |[ewsS =
‘jjeas bunpeaado
/ /¥ SaJinbaJ pue eade [0J3U0d B S| SIYL "SSWwl} [|e je sduejeq
01 pey sojes/saseydind snujw 40 snjd uopessusb pue peo] =
r10qybIsu JN0A AQ pa3iwi| S4oMm siaxdew AWoU0Dd 03 SS8JJY =
*sa1}1|1AN eaJe wod) sjuswaalbe palinbad uonessusb owsy =

"10BJJU0D AQ paysijgeise aJam suopebl|qo aAIeseY =

"uolyetauab psumo
Aj2130wWwad 1o seseyoind ‘uonessushb |ed0] AQ paAISS S49M SpeoT =

(osin)
10je19d walsAs jusapuadapul
uoissiwisued] JuL2uijuodpin-aid




0T €T0Z/S/1T D11 ‘Buninsuo) a1y

¢# J0JBIOUSL) 9JOWY
001# sng
NN
R
¢# sng

¢# Peo]

30

€T02/S/TT T

7# 1018I9UQD)
00¢# snd

¢# Sng

[# J01BIOUD)

C# peO]

I#sng




T €T02Z/S/1T D711 ‘Buninsuod iy €T02/S/TT

,B91Y |0J3u0) peoT, e sjuasatdad ,pnop, ay] =

' twfr

S UMOUS pue sasng 0] pa]dauuod aJe SI0]eJouldL) =

-tl_rr _UMO— m mm
UMOUS dJe pue suoiieisgqns 0] pajoauuod 3Je SI9Wolsn) =

"Saul| uoissiwsue.]
BIA SUOI}RISGNS 4310 0} Pa102UUOD aJe Suo(ILISgNS =

I (5.9y

pajopowl jou aJe siaudlojsued]) uoljjeijsqgns Josng =

"Wa1sAs Jamod e Jo wedbeip aui-ou0,_ B p3||ed SI SIY] =

jSp4OM puesnhoy] e Yyliom si 31nid v




ct €102/S/TT D11 ‘Buninsuod aly

7# 101BISUAL) 910

C# J0JBIUQL) IJOWY

H
O=UZx1T—-1) N
u

t# sSng

¢# peo]

(€0 [#sng

[# 101BIOUSL) 74 pRO




€T

€T02/S/1T D711 ‘Buninsuod aLy

‘leuolejuodjuod Ajjesauab aiam sdiysuone|ad asayl
‘Buliaijo sem

0] P2]O2UU0D J0U 2J9M NOA SUuo3aWos ueyy Jaybiy sem
Jey] uonelsausb jo aseyoind 03 pall Sem SSa20e U3

*Joqybiau pa3o2uu0243]uUl JINOA WOl 9|ge|IBAR SBM
Jeym 03 pallwli] sem uoljesauab 150D Jomo| 0] SS220y

*J0qybiau JnoA wol) pauielqo Ajjenideliuod Jo
PAUMO NOA JBeUM 03 palilll] SBM UOISSIWUSUBI] 0] SS920Y

"'SOAJDSDJ 2JeyS 0] paisixa sdiysuone[ad [enidediuo)

'9NSS| |euoibal/|ed0| e JO 240w sem Alljigeloy

SUOIJBAIDSO DWO0S

€T02/S/TT




4 €10¢/S/1T 071 ‘buninsuod ALy €102/S/TT TA

U93S olaM

UMI/0009%$-dn moys 03 papels saoid [easun (NOYN3I)
slo1ayJew aAleAouul Aq paAe|d buieg aJom sauwen =

'23°0 ‘3sow ayl Aed pjnom

OyM ‘uoijoesuedy wJial Hoys JI9A0 uoljoesued] wial

Jobuo| ‘paAlas 1Sd1) SUI0D ISJl) 'l SWIISAS syl asn 0]
s3yb11 2y 196 pnod oym 0] se pabiows swajqold MaN =

paubisap 10U sem
11 sAem U] 2jesado o1 Buluuibag sem walsAs somod Byl =

paonpoJiul buiag sem uopRdwo) —
suolouny
uonepodsuel | WoJd) suoilpuny 13axJe Jo uoljeledas —

uolssiwsuel] 03 ssadde uadQ —
pJepuels Ajjiqededwo) —
:sbuljnd Jo Joqwinu B pansst DY34d =

jobueyod 0] paljiels
sbuiyl s,066T P!W 943 Ul




ST €T02/S/1T D711 ‘Buninsuo) @l €T10Z/S/TT T

(s,y41d) s1ybry uoissiwsued] |elpueuld *S1S02
9SJaApe 2say3l 91ebniw 03 spoyiow o|gejieAe e 243yl =

*ABJsud paJaAlap
JO dIN1 @Y1 aseasoul Aew sabejno uolssiwsued| “Abisus
P2J3AI|2P JO 1S0D J03JJe [[IM uolssiwsued] 3|ge|leAy =

"‘S19vdewl
,peayy Aeq, pue ,owi |eay, e Sl »dew Abisug =

‘(uonyeaausab
J9]9W 3yl pulyag 2ABY NOA ssa|un) "PaAISS Speo|
l1e 10J (dINT1) 2o1d |eulbaely [euoniedo] auyj Aed |[IM NOA =

*'SS9| 10 2J40W J13JJ0 Aew NOA
ipeo| JnoA 031 [enba uoiessusb jndul 0] aAey 10U Op NOA =

"sjuauwiaJdinbal
1ededas om] ojul paiededas aie uonelsausb pue peo] =

judWIUOoIIAUT
pbuneisadp s,Aepol :0OSIN




9T €T02/S/1T D11 ‘Bunnsuo) @iy

"uoluny
Siy3 40) 1gM1 Buisn si 4701 Ajjua44n) “uoljew.ojul
paJinbaJ JO suolssiwgns Ajawi] aJnsul pue s3|nJ j193Jew
aU3 Jo 1sealqe Aeis 01 3|ge|ieAe Ajljigeded 22IAISS
AbJaug ajgeabpajmoud e 9AeY 0] pasau e S| 249yl

'suoleniony 2o1id jueoyiubis pue juanbaly 01
109[gns si pue 2o1d |euibiew ay3 e si AbJsus 40 dINT

"SQAJDSDU JO 1S0D 3] Jo3lje
IIIM puewsp pue Ajddns -Ajipeded Joj 9o1id 1axJew
pue uolle|nNd|ed |[enuuy Ue U0 paseq aJe S2AI9S9Y

' 1912246 Si JaA3 yoiym 2o1d ,pid, 24l Jo
dINT 2u3 pred 29 ||IM NOA ‘pa323|9s S| uonjesauab JnoA JI

penuuod H.:@E Uuo.l _>=m

bune.tadQ s,Aepol OSIW

€T02/S/TT




€T02/S/TT D711 ‘buninsuod ALy

¢# snd

¢# peo]

C# PEO]

[#sng




8T £T02/S/TT D11 ‘Buninsuod ALy

€# 10JeIUL) QOWY

€T02/S/TIT T

7# 10jeIoUSL)

o

cosner |

X

¢# pPeO]

¢# sng

[# I01BISUSD)

[#sng




6T €T02/S/TT D711 ‘Bunnsuod aLy

1502
aseaJoul [|IM Wwayl buiuund ‘se21nosad 3ax4ew yim aAniadwod
1S0D J0U 34e S224Nn0sad [edo| JI "Ajjeuoibaa bujusddey

S| Jeym 03 pajeldoddooul @g 03 spasu buijuue|d 221N0SY

‘adnsodxa siyy abpay 01 sAem paywi| pue
ABJaua pue Ajpedes padinbal ul yioq Ajljiejoa alow Ajenusiod
pue ,soo1d 19xJ4ew, 03 41D1 s1algns s924nosad sjenbapeur

*,Ano ob [1m s3ybiy, a3
ueaw 10U sa0p 4101 JO eaJe |eO0] =2U] 10] S3a2.JN0Sal mum:_umvmcH

‘d1D.L 404 Ajijigeljad uo uolzewloul Jo 924nos poob e si OSIN
‘P|OS SeM 1ey3 uojjedauan ay3l J0J SNuUdA3M

a3 9AI1923J4 pue (peoT)amo noA jeym Aed noA usym Aem
|eipueul) e ul 1ayiabol swod siied uonelauss pue peoT Syl

(+MIW000‘00T "SA MINOZ) "OSIIW 413U U3 03 WIISAS
|ED20] DY3 W04} paAOW Sey uoljelaudn pue peoT JO sduejeq syl

SUOI}BAI9S(O 2WO0S




0¢ €T02/S/11 D711 ‘Buninsuod aLyd

*S955900.4d ssauisng aya sulanob Dy¥34 Aq pasoddde ‘Je3 syl

"OSIW Ulyiim
sod110RId Ssauisng oyl Aq paulanob s sseooud Buluueld syl

-x9]dwW oD SS3| OU INg SNOIJUSIUOD SSI| SI 84NNy SU3 J0j buluueld

‘S|enue|y S9213081d Sssauisng pue jiiel OSIW 2y} ul
1IN0 19s aJe sonss| Hupesado 3sow ‘A103Isiy OSIW-24d 2y3 41|uN

ponuijuod m:o_u.m>|— mmno mEom

€102/S/TT




Tz €T10¢/S/1T D71 ‘bunnsuod aly

‘JJ1de] 39Ul UIysM Joj papiaodd ssajun Jyblom ou aaey ‘491sw oY)
puiyaq aJ4e Asyl sssjun ‘gDl Jo) syuswadinbay/sjeob snbiun

'OSII 40 sjuswadinbal e ayl yum Ajdwod 03 sey 4101

1senbaJ ay3 bupjew Emum\»w a3 Aq JoJ pied si
a|geadadoe s| 3sanbad ay3 JI dulwIa39p 03 Sa1pN1s 3yl JO 1S02 |y L

‘OSII Ag panoladde s| uonetausb mau JoauU0dI3]UI
0] sjuawadinbaJl pue suoieisqns ‘uoissiwsuel| |euonippy

*S9SS0| pue 1s02 uol3sabuod 104 3dodX3
ABJaua paJaAlap J0J 1502 awes ay] sAed OSIIN Ul SUOAISAT

ipauled| suosso 9y aJ4e Jeym




[44 £T02/S/TT D711 ‘Buninsuod dly

*1S0D uonsabuod aneulwi|s
Jou Ing 21ebniw 03 Aem e si siyl s, d1d buiAng Ag 1s0o ay]
obpay 01 asooyd Aew 4101 ‘sebieyd uolisabuod 01 pasodxe JI

'sabJeyd uoisabuod 104 |ennuslod
aU3 Jo uonedIpul swos 3136 [IM dT1DL ‘OSIIW UHM Bujiom

'S9SS0| pue
uonsabuod 03 192[gns =9 ||13S [[IM peo| YL "1934ew 324n0sal syl
ul pIq SI 38yl 224N0SaJ B 2W029q ||IM J0} SJORJIU0D dTDL IeyM

*uoI3D2UU02433Ul 9] Bunsanbal saided ayl uo passed Ajjesausb
9Je S1S0D 3say] ‘Jaumo uoissiwsuedy ayl Aq Jo4 pled aq 03 aAey
SJawJlojsuel) pue sauj| uoIssiwsued] "3l suollippe 224nosad
palJ1IIuSp! SYL "UOIIBUU0D 104 padinbau si Ajioeded ajenbspy

*U0I202UU0242]U] J03RIDUN) 10)
|[enuely 221108l ssauisng ay3 ul paujejuod s [eaoldde bujuieiqo
10J ssa20.d siy3 pue OSIW 40 |eAaoadde sadinbad uo13UU0D SIYL

‘u0I1L20] JIdY}
JO sso|pJebad plb syl 01 pa3OaUU0D 3G ISNW SO24N0S34 24n3nd

uoissiwisue.




574 €T02/S/TT D711 ‘buninsuod ALy €102/S/TT

*9|qe32130U S| 1502
uo1Isabuod a49YyM SUYUuOW 934Y] 03 OM] S93S 4101 Ajjualin) =

‘uoneoisnl 21WoOU0dd Y3 Ul J03oey) e
30 p|NOM SIY3 pue 3502 uoi3sabuod aonpad ||IM uoijesausb |ed20] =

*A11jIgelja4 30U SOIWOU0D? Uo

Ajjeoo) paynsnl 8q 03 aAey pInom 11 “sa|nd OSIIA 03 323[gns j0u
S| (4239W Y1 puIlyaq) apou OSIW 241 pulyaq ‘uonesausb |ed07 =
‘uolssiwsuedy Jo bunybis uo 109440 3|l dARY [[IM dTDL =

‘Adljigel|a4 [|BJ2A0 10} W]SAS
sy Jo Aoenbaspe ay3 bulnsul 4oy s|qisuodsad []13S S| OSIN =

*1500 Uo3sabuod asea.oul Jou Aew 4o Aew uonelausb ajoway =

{1502 UOI3109UUO0DJ33Ul PIOAR 10U [[IM SI9U30 yum Bunedpied =

SUOI}eAIDS(O SWOS




